To: Joel Thorsheim

E-Malil: joel.d.thorsheim@boeing.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 08, 2019

Subject: 0127-EX-CN-2019

Message:

For operations at the 1525-1559 MHz and 1626.5-1660.5 MHz, we ask to either obtain a written consent
from Inmarsat and Ligado satellite operators or remove this band. To request this consent, please
contact:

Name: Ms. Donna Bethea-Murphy
Company: Inmarsat plc

Phone Number: 202-696-1524

Email: donna.bethea-murphy@inmarsat
Or

Name: William M. Wiltshire (Legal Counsel)
Phone Number: 202-730-1350

E-Mail: wwiltshire@hwglaw.com

Name: Magbool Aliani at legal@ligado.com
Company: Ligado Networks Subsidiary, LLC
Phone Number: 703390-2795

E-Mail: magbool@ligado.com

Or

Name: John P. Janka (Legal Counsel)
Phone Number: 202-637-2200

E-Mail: john.janka@Iw.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 08, 2019 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence"” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 46631



